Abdul Rehman

From: Sachin Kesarkar <sales3@swastiksynergy.com>

Sent: 23 February 2024 10:07

To: Abdul Rehman

Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar; swapnil@swastiksynergy.com
Subject: RE: Fire suppression System Pi Required

Attachments: 4637-Travel Food Services Ahmedabad Airport-Quote.pdf
Dear Sir,

Greetings!!!

Please find attached revised quotation.

Thanks & Regards

Sachin Kesarkar

Mobile :93269 00260

Email ID : sales3@swastiksynergy.com
Website : www.swastiksynergy.com

www.firefighting.co.in
ssgmts'rm'

SYMERGY
SWASTIK SYNERGY ENGINEERING PVT. LTD.

302, Business Suites 9, S.V Road, Santacruz (W),
Mumbai - 400054. INDIA

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Sent: 22 February 2024 18:20

To: Sachin Kesarkar <sales3@swastiksynergy.com>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; swapnil@swastiksynergy.com
Subject: RE: Fire suppression System Pi Required

Hi Sachin,
As per BOQ 7 Nozzles are required, and as per RC 7 nozzle rate is RS 128717 but in Pi rate mentioned is 146269. Request you to kindly check and re-share the Pl

Thanks & Regards,
Abdul Rehman

| 88 +91 9920292129
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.



From: Sachin Kesarkar <sales3@swastiksynergy.com>

Sent: 22 February 2024 14:37

To: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; swapnil@swastiksynergy.com
Subject: RE: Fire suppression System Pi Required

Dear Sir,
Greetings!l!

With reference to your trail request, please find attached Quotation and BOQ.

Thanks & Regards

Sachin Kesarkar

Mobile :93269 00260

Email ID : sales3@swastiksynergy.com
Website : www.swastiksynergy.com

www.firefighting.co.in
sss'.usrm'

SYMERGY
SWASTIK SYNERGY ENGINEERING PVT. LTD.

302, Business Suites 9, S.V Road, Santacruz (W),
Mumbai - 400054. INDIA

From: Swapnil <swapnil@swastiksynergy.com>
Sent: 22 February 2024 13:03

To: 'Ekta-SSEPL' <sales3@swastiksynergy.com>
Subject: FW: Fire suppression System Pi Required

From: Abdul Rehman [mailto:abdul.rehman@k-corp.in]
Sent: 22 February 2024 12:02 PM

To: Swapnil

Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar

Subject: Fire suppression System Pi Required

Hi Swapnil,



Please share the Pl with BOQ.

SR.NO. DESCRIPTION OVERALL SIZE oTY Make
BO - . CUSTOM
” Exhaust Hood (Double Skin Exhaust) 2400 x 1000 x 500 1 FABRICATED

Thanks & Regards,

Abdul Rehman

| 88 +91 9920292129

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.




